OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mewxico

2-6-85

Molbsi| Prod. Tx #rJM

Re: Welly§ Placed in Pool4
Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Order R-?:l&:g:m4"mﬁhe following described
well (§) (has-Y\N\) been placed in the pool () shown below. This

change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change your
records to reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must

show this nomenclature until Ffurther notice.

westCorral ﬂanyon- Del

Lotham Fed. #2-pP.15-25-29

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their records
to reflect the pool name as established by this order. Effective |~ 7-&9§ .

Very truly yours,

.
0 CONSERVATION DIVISIiON
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trtesta, Y 88210
Mobil Producing Texas & New Mexico Inc. ) ,
august 28, 1984 | aeree

NINE GREENWAY PLAZA—SUITE 2700
HOUSTON. TEXAS 7704€

SEP <+ 504

Mr. Jim Gilliam

Asst. Dist. Mgr. of Minerals

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

-P. 0. Box 1397

Roswell, NM 88201

7.01

MOBIL PRODUCING TX. & N.M. INC.
APPROVAL TO FLARE CASINGHEAD GAS
LATHAM FEDERAL LEASE NO. NM14778
WELL NO. 2

P-15-T255-R29E

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Gilliam:

Mobil Producing TX. & N.M. Inc (MPTM) respectfully requests permission

to flare small volumes of casinghead gas associated with the o0il production
from the recently recompleted well in the Cherry Canyon zone. The well
potentialed June 13, 1984 for 28 barrels of oil, 341 barrels of water

and 4 MCF of gas per day. Current production is 8 barrels of oil, 25
barrels water and gas is too small to measure. MPTM is using a portion

of the casinghead gas for fuel for the gas engine for the pumping unit

and plans to install a heater treater to treat the oil.

MPTM anticipates the casinghead gas will further decline until there

will be an insufficient amount available for lease use. Infact, provisions
have been made to use propane gas to supplement the available casinghead
gas as it declines.

The New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission has advised that we must
receive your approval to flare the casinghead gas or shut the well in.
Your approval is, therefore, requested to flare the gas. If you approve,
please sign this letter in the space provided and send a copy of the
approval to the NMOCD in the envelope provided and return a copy to

MPTM.

Yours very truly,

.&‘W

J. A. Morris
Regulatory Engineering Supervisor
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